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Algeria
Autorité de Régulation de la Poste et des Télécommunications www.arpt.dz

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Algeria NA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,80 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 2,00

Consumer and
citizen information

2,10 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 2,00

Complaints process 2,50

Information about public hearings 2,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2,00

Business information 1,30 Equipment certification 2,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,50

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 1,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0,00

General information 2,00 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,50

Universal service /
universal access

2,00 Policy information, reports and plans 2,00

Total (weighted) 1,80
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Angola
Angolan Institute of Communications (INACOM) www.inacom.og.ao

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Angola SA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 1,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 1,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,20 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 1,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 0,30 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0,00

Interconnection information 0,00

White papers / consultancy papers 1,50

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0,00

General information 1,00 Mission statements 1,00

Local languages 1,00

Links to local and international sites 1,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,53
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Antigua and Barbuda
Antigua Public Utilities Authorities www.apua.ag

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Antigua and Barbuda CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

- Regulatory acts, legislation laws 0

Statistical information and sector indicators 0

Sector news 0

Consumer and
citizen information

1.40 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 1

Complaints process 4

Information about public hearings 0

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information - Equipment certification

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0

Interconnection information 0

White papers / consultancy papers 0

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0

General information 1.00 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 0

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0

Total (weighted) 0.48
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Argentina
Comisión Nacional de Comunicaciones www.cnc.gov.ar

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Argentina
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,1 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,5

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 1,5

Consumer and
citizen information

2,4 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,5

Consumer and citizen rights information 3

Complaints process 3,5

Information about public hearings 1

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information 2,4 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,5

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 1,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 2,03 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access

1,5 Policy information, reports and plans 1,5

Total (weighted) 2,18
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Australia
Australian Communication and Media Authority www.acma.gov.au

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

29 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 6

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 6

6% Manuals 3

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

22 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 6

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

17 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

12 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 3

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 3

Total 80

Comparison with cluster averages
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Azerbaijan
Ministry of Communications and Information Technologies www.mincom.gov.az

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

12 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 0

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

6 8% Market entry 6

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

19 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 37

Comparison with cluster averages
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Bahamas
Public Utilities Commission www.pucbahamas.gov.bs

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Bahamas CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.20 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 0

Sector news 2

Consumer and
citizen information

1.40 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 1

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information 2.20 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 1.86 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access 0.75

Policy information, reports and plans 0.75

Total (weighted) 1.48
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Bahrain
Telecommunications Regulatory Authority (TRA) www.tra.org.bh

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

27 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 1

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

20 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 4

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

17 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

7 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 1

3% Complaints process 3

Total 71

Comparison with cluster averages
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Bangladesh
Bangladesh Telecommunication Regulatory Commission www.btrc.gov.bd

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

16 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 1

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

22 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 6

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

6 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

5 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 1

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 1

3% Complaints process 3

Total 17

Comparison with cluster averages
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Barbados
Fair Trading Commission – Telecoms Unit www.ftc.gov.bb

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Barbados CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 2

Consumer and
citizen information

2.20 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information 2.80 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 2.71 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

4

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access 1.00

Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 2.14
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Bhutan
Bhutan Infocomm and Media Authority (BICMA) www.bicma.gov.bt

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

20 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

12 8% Market entry 4

8% Interconnection 4

8% Scarce Resources 4

General
information

0 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 0

2% Updated info 0

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

3 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 3

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 35

Comparison with cluster averages

0,0

10,0

20,0

30,0

40,0

50,0

60,0

70,0

80,0

90,0

100,0

0

Bhutan Cluster 1-Average

Factual Info Business Info General Info Consumer Info



86

Bolivia
Dirección General de Telecomunicaciones www.sittel.gov.bo

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Bolivia
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,8 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,5

Sector news 2

Consumer and
citizen information

1 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 2

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 1,5 Equipment certification -

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 1

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,5

General information 1,26 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1,5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) -

Universal service /
universal access

0,5 Policy information, reports and plans 0,5

Total (weighted) 1,31
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Botswana
Botswana Telecommunications Authority (BTA) www.bta.org.bw

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Botswana SA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,50 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 1,50

Consumer and
citizen information

2,20 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 2,50

Complaints process 3,50

Information about public hearings 3,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,80 Equipment certification 3,50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3,50

Interconnection information 0,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 2,07 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 4,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 1,69
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Brazil
Agencia Nacional de Telecomunicaciones www.anatel.gov.br

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Brazil
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

3,2 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 3

Statistical information and sector indicators 3,5

Sector news 3

Consumer and
citizen information

2,8 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

3

Consumer and citizen rights information 2,5

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 3

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2,5

Business information 3,1 Equipment certification 3,5

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 3

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 2,71 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3,0

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,5

Universal service /
universal access

3 Policy information, reports and plans 3

Total (weighted) 2,98
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Brunei Darussalam
Authority for Info-communications Technology www.aiti.gov.bn

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

11 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 4

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

14 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 6

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

14 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 39

Comparison with cluster averages
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Burkina Faso
Autorité Nationale de Régulation des Télécommunications www.artel.bf

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Burkinafaso WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,40 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 1,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,30 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 1,50

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,40 Equipment certification 2,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,00

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 2,18 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,50

Universal service /
universal access

1,00 Policy information, reports and plans 1,00

Total (weighted) 1,20
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Cambodia
Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications of Cambodia www.mptc.gov.kh

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

0 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 0

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 0

Business
information

4 8% Market entry 0

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 4

General
information

0 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 0

2% Updated info 0

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 4

Comparison with cluster averages

0,0
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Cameroon
Agence de Régulation des Télécommunications (ART) www.art.cm

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Cameroon WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,90 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,50

Sector news 1,50

Consumer and
citizen information

- Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,20 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,00

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 1,42 Mission statements 1,50

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,50

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,99
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Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunication Commission www.crtc.gc.ca

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Canada NAM Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

3.20 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 3

Statistical information and sector indicators 3

Sector news 4

Consumer and
citizen information

3.60 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

4

Consumer and citizen rights information 4

Complaints process 4

Information about public hearings 4

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information 3.00 Equipment certification

Market entry details (such as licensing) 4

Interconnection information 3

White papers / consultancy papers 4

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1

General information 2.90 Mission statements 3

Local languages 2

Links to local and international sites 3

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

4

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

4

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access

2.00 Policy information, reports and plans 2

Total (weighted) 2.94

Canada
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Cayman Islands
Information and Communications Technology Authority www.icta.ky

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Cayman CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.40 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 0

Sector news 3

Consumer and
citizen information

1.80 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information 2.40 Equipment certification 2

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 3.00 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

4

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3

Organization chart (or equivalent) 3

Universal service /
universal access

1.00 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 1.92
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Chile
Subsecretaría de Telecomunicaciones www.subtel.cl

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Chile
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,9 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 3

Statistical information and sector indicators 3

Sector news 2,5

Consumer and
citizen information

2,9 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,5

Consumer and citizen rights information 3

Complaints process 4

Information about public hearings 3

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information 2 Equipment certification 1

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 1,5

White papers / consultancy papers 2

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,5

General information 1,95 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,5

Universal service /
universal access

2,5 Policy information, reports and plans 2,5

Total (weighted) 2,49
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Colombia
Comisión de Regulación de Telecomunicaciones www.crt.gov.co

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Colombia
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,8 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 3

Statistical information and sector indicators 3,5

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

2,3 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2,5

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 3

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

1

Business information 2 Equipment certification 2,5

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 2

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1,5

General information 1,53 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1,5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,5

Universal service /
universal access

1 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 2,1



97

Costa Rica
Autoridad Reguladora de los Servicios Públicos www.aresep.go.cr

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Costa Rica
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.8 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

1.4 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 2

Information about public hearings 1

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

1

Business information 0.9 Equipment certification -

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1

Interconnection information 1

White papers / consultancy papers 1.5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1

General information 1.1 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1.5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

0.5 Policy information, reports and plans 0.5

Total (weighted) 1.2
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Cuba

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Cuba
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.60 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.5

Statistical information and sector indicators 0.5

Sector news 2.0

Consumer and
citizen information

0.90 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1.0

Consumer and citizen rights information 1.0

Complaints process 1.5

Information about public hearings 1.0

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 1.50 Equipment certification 3.0

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2.5

Interconnection information 1.0

White papers / consultancy papers 0.5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0.5

General information 1.24 Mission statements 1.0

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1.0

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1.0

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1.5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2.0

Universal service /
universal access

1.50 Policy information, reports and plans 1.5

Total (weighted) 1.34

Dirección de Regulaciones y Normas - Ministerio de Informática y Comunicaciones www.mic.gov.cu
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Dominica
National Telecommunications Regulatory Commission www.ectel.int/ntrcdm

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Dominica CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 0

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

0.20 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1

Consumer and citizen rights information 0

Complaints process 0

Information about public hearings 0

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information 2.00 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 0

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 2.29 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access

0.25 Policy information, reports and plans 0.25

Total (weighted) 1.15
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Dominican Republic
Instituto Dominicano de las Telecomunicaciones www.indotel.gob.do

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Dominican Rep.
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,9 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 3,5

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 3,5

Consumer and
citizen information

2,2 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,5

Consumer and citizen rights information 3

Complaints process 3,5

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information 2 Equipment certification 2

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,5

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 1,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 1,61 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

0,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access

3 Policy information, reports and plans 3

Total (weighted) 2,32
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Ecuador
Consejo Nacional de Telecomunicaciones www.conatel.gov.ec

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Ecuador
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,6 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 1

Sector news 2

Consumer and
citizen information

1 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,5

Complaints process 0,5

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 1,3 Equipment certification 1

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,5

Interconnection information 1

White papers / consultancy papers 1

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 1,68 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

2 Policy information, reports and plans 2

Total (weighted) 1,43
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Egypt
National Telecommunication Regulatory Authority www.tra.gov.eg

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Egypt NA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,80 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 3,00

Sector news 3,00

Consumer and
citizen information

2,20 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

3,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 3,00

Complaints process 3,00

Information about public hearings 2,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 2,30 Equipment certification 2,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 4,00

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3,50

General information 2,35 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages 2,00

Links to local and international sites 3,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,00

Universal service /
universal access

3,00 Policy information, reports and plans 3,00

Total (weighted) 2,48
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El Salvador
Superintendencia General de Electricidad y Telecomunicaciones www.siget.gob.sv

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

El Salvador
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,2 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 3

Consumer and
citizen information

1,1 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 1

Complaints process 2,5

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 2 Equipment certification 2

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,5

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 0,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 1,32 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans -

Total (weighted) 1,52
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Ethiopia
Ethiopian Telecommunications Corporation (ETC) www.ethionet.et

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Ethiopia EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.20 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.00

Statistical information and sector indicators 3.00

Sector news 1.00

Consumer and
citizen information

0.50 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2.50

Consumer and citizen rights information 0.00

Complaints process 0.00

Information about public hearings 0.00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0.00

Business information 1.40 Equipment certification 3.50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0.00

Interconnection information 0.00

White papers / consultancy papers 0.00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3.50

General information 2.45 Mission statements 2.00

Local languages 1.50

Links to local and international sites 4.00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3.50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1.00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2.00

Universal service /
universal access

0.00 Policy information, reports and plans 0.00

Total (weighted) 1.39
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Gabon
Agence de régulation des Télécommunications (ARTEL) www.artel.ga

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Gabon WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,50 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,00

Sector news 2,50

Consumer and
citizen information

- Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 0,70 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,50

Interconnection information 1,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1,00

General information 1,50 Mission statements 1,50

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1,50

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,78
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Gambia
Public Utilities Regulatory Authority www.pura.gm

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Gambia WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

0,80 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,00

Sector news 0,00

Consumer and
citizen information

- Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 0,20 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,00

Interconnection information 0,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0,00

General information 1,71 Mission statements 1,50

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,51
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Georgia
Georgian National Communications Commission (GNCC) www.gncc.ge

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

22 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 4

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

8 8% Market entry 4

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 4

General
information

7 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 37

Comparison with cluster averages
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Ghana
National Communications Authority www.nca.org.gh

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Ghana WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,70 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 3,00

Sector news 2,50

Consumer and
citizen information

0,50 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,50

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 2,00 Equipment certification 1,50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3,00

Interconnection information 2,50

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3,00

General information 1,53 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 0,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 1,53
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Grenada
National Telecommunications Regulatory Commission www.ectel.int/grd/

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Grenada CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.80 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

1.00 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 1

Complaints process 0

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information 2.60 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 1.71 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1

Organization chart (or equivalent) 3

Universal service /
universal access

1.00 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 1.62
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Guatemala
Superintendencia de Telecomunicaciones www.sit.gob.gt

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Guatemala
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

- Regulatory acts, legislation laws -

Statistical information and sector indicators -

Sector news -

Consumer and
citizen information

- Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

-

Consumer and citizen rights information -

Complaints process -

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information - Equipment certification -

Market entry details (such as licensing) -

Interconnection information -

White papers / consultancy papers -

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) -

General information - Mission statements -

Local languages -

Links to local and international sites -

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

-

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

-

Organization chart (or equivalent) -

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans -

Total (weighted) -
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Honduras
Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones www.conatel.hn

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Honduras
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,5 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,5

Sector news 0,5

Consumer and
citizen information

0,4 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1

Consumer and citizen rights information -

Complaints process 1

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 1,3 Equipment certification -

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,5

Interconnection information 1

White papers / consultancy papers 1

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 1,34 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,5

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans -

Total (weighted) 1
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Hong Kong
Office of the Telecommunications Authority (OFTA) www.ofta.gov.hk

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

40 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 6

6% Annual reports / Budgets 6

6% Manuals 6

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

24 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

19 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

11 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 3

3% Equipment certification 2

3% Complaints process 3

Total 94

Comparison with cluster averages
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India
Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI) www.trai.gov.in

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

26 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

24 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

16 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

9 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 3

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 3

Total 75

Comparison with cluster averages
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Israel
Ministry of Communications www.moc.gov.il

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

6 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 4

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

4 8% Market entry 4

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

19 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 29

Comparison with cluster averages
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Ivory Coast
Agence des Télécommunications de Côte d’Ivoire www.atci.ci

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Ivory Coast WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,00

Sector news 1,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,20 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

1,00

Business information 1,20 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,00

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 0,56 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 0,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

0,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,68
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Jamaica
Office of Utilities Regulation (OUR) www.our.org.jm
Spectrum Management Authority (SMA) www.sma.gov.jm

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Jamaica CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.20 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 3

Consumer and
citizen information

2.00 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 2

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information 2.80 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 1.57 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

1.00 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 1.91
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Jordan
Telecommunications Regulatory Commission (TRC) www.trc.gov.jo

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

34 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 6

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

24 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

19 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

8 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 2

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 3

Total 85

Comparison with cluster averages
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Kenya
Communications Commission of Kenya www.cck.go.ke

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Kenya EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.60 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.50

Statistical information and sector indicators 3.00

Sector news 2.00

Consumer and
citizen information

1.90 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

3.50

Consumer and citizen rights information 1.00

Complaints process 1.50

Information about public hearings 3.50

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0.00

Business information 2.50 Equipment certification 3.50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3.50

Interconnection information 0.00

White papers / consultancy papers 2.00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3.50

General information 1.70 Mission statements 2.00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3.00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2.00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3.00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2.00

Universal service /
universal access

2.50 Policy information, reports and plans 2.50

Total (weighted) 2.26
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Lebanon
Ministry of Telecommunications www.mpt.gov.lb

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

6 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 4

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 0

Business
information

6 8% Market entry 6

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

14 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 5

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 26

Comparison with cluster averages
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Macau
Bureau of Telecommunications Regulation www.gdtti.gov.mo

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

22 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 6

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 6

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

4 8% Market entry 4

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

0 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 0

2% Updated info 0

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 26

Comparison with cluster averages
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Madagascar
Office Malagasy d'Etudes et de Régulation des Télécommunications www.omert.mg

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Madagascar EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 1,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 2,50

Sector news 2,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,80 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 1,00

Complaints process 1,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

1,00

Business information 1,30 Equipment certification 1,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,50

Interconnection information 1,00

White papers / consultancy papers 1,50

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1,50

General information 1,47 Mission statements 1,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

1,50 Policy information, reports and plans 1,50

Total (weighted) 1,40
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Malawi
Malawi Communications Regulatory Authority (MACRA) www.macra.org.mw

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Malawi SA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,20 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 1,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 1,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,40 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 1,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 0,40 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,00

Interconnection information 0,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0,00

General information 2,10 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3,50

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,82
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Malaysia
Malaysian Communications and Multimedia Commission (MCMC) www.skmm.gov.my

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

26 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 1

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

22 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 6

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

18 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 2

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

9 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 3

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 3

Total 75

Comparison with cluster averages
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Maldives
Telecommunications Authority of Maldives www.tam.gov.mv

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

16 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 6

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

10 8% Market entry 4

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 6

General
information

4 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

3 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 0

Total 33

Comparison with cluster averages
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Mauritania
Autorité de Régulation www.are.mr

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Mauritania NA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,00

Sector news 1,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,30 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 1,50

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 0,40 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0,00

Interconnection information 1,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1,00

General information 1,20 Mission statements 0,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,61
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Mauritius
Information and Communications Technology Authority (ICTA) www.icta.mu

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Mauritius EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,60 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 3,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 4,00

Consumer and
citizen information

2,10 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1,50

Consumer and citizen rights information 1,00

Complaints process 2,50

Information about public hearings 2,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

3,50

Business information 2,70 Equipment certification 3,50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3,50

Interconnection information 1,50

White papers / consultancy papers 1,50

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3,50

General information 1,82 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 0,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

2,00 Policy information, reports and plans 2,00

Total (weighted) 2,32
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Mexico
Comisión Federal de Telecomunicaciones www.cft.gob.mx

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Mexico NAM Average LA Average S

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.20 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.5

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 2

Consumer and
citizen information

1.60 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 1.5

Complaints process 2.5

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information 1.20 Equipment certification 0.5

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2

Interconnection information 1

White papers / consultancy papers 1.5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1

General information 0.95 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 0.5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1.5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

0.50 Policy information, reports and plans 0.5

Total (weighted) 1.44
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Morocco
Agence Nationale de Réglementation des Télécommunications www.anrt.net.ma

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Morocco NA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,60 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 3,00

Sector news 2,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,60 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 1,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,90 Equipment certification 1,50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,00

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 2,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 2,29 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 1,62
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Mozambique
Instituto Nacional das Comunicaçoes de Moçambique (INCM) www.incm.gov.mz

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Mozambique SA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,20 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,00

Sector news 2,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,20 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,00 Equipment certification 1,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0,00

Interconnection information 1,00

White papers / consultancy papers 2,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1,00

General information 1,90 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

3,00 Policy information, reports and plans 3,00

Total (weighted) 1,19
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Myanmar
Ministry of Communications, Posts and Telegraphs www.mcpt.gov.mm

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

5 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 0

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 0

Business
information

6 8% Market entry 6

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

0 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 0

2% Updated info 0

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 11

Comparison with cluster averages
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Namibia
Namibian Communications Commission (NCC) www.ncc.org.na

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Namibia SA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,50

Sector news 0,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,30 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,50

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 0,70 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3,50

Interconnection information 0,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0,00

General information 1,68 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,50

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,75
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Nepal
Nepal Telecommunications Authority (NTA) www.nta.gov.np

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

17 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 6

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 0

Business
information

14 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 6

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

19 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

6 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 3

Total 56

Comparison with cluster averages

0,0

10,0

20,0

30,0

40,0

50,0

60,0

70,0

80,0

90,0

100,0

0

Nepal Cluster 1-Average

Factual Info Business Info General Info Consumer Info



133

New Zealand
Commerce Commission www.comcom.govt.nz

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

27 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 6

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 6

6% Annual reports / Budgets 2

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 1

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

12 8% Market entry 4

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

22 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 5

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

4 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 1

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 1

3% Complaints process 2

Total 65

Comparison with cluster averages
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Nicaragua
Instituto Nicaragüense de Telecomunicaciones y Correos www.telcor.gob.ni

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Nicaragua
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,1 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,5

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,5

Sector news 2,5

Consumer and
citizen information

1,4 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 2,1 Equipment certification 2

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,5

Interconnection information 1

White papers / consultancy papers 2,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,5

General information 2,02 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,5

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

2 Policy information, reports and plans 2

Total (weighted) 1,9
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Niger
Autorité de Régulation Multisectorielle www.arm-niger.org

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Niger WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,60 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 1,00

Consumer and
citizen information

- Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information - Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0,00

Interconnection information 0,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0,00

General information 1,11 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 0,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,50

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,57
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Nigeria
Nigerian Communications Commission www.ncc.gov.ng

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Nigeria WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,40 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 2,50

Sector news 2,00

Consumer and
citizen information

2,00 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 2,00

Complaints process 2,00

Information about public hearings 2,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2,00

Business information 2,30 Equipment certification 2,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,50

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 2,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3,00

General information 2,60 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 3,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,50

Universal service /
universal access

2,00 Policy information, reports and plans 2,00

Total (weighted) 2,27
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Pakistan
Pakistan Telecommunication Authority (PTA) www.pta.gov.pk

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

26 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

22 8% Market entry 6

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

21 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 5

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

9 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 3

Total 78

Comparison with cluster averages
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Panama
Autoridad Nacional de Servicio Públicos www.asep.gob.pa

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Panama
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,4 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 1

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

1,4 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 2

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

1

Business information 1,4 Equipment certification -

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 1

White papers / consultancy papers 0,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,5

General information 1,36 Mission statements -

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1,5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) -

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans -

Total (weighted) 1,25
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Papua New Guinea
Independence Consumer and Competition Commission www.iccc.gov.pg

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

15 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

0 8% Market entry 0

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

2 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 0

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

3 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 20

Comparison with cluster averages
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Paraguay
Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones www.conatel.gov.py

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Paraguay
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,5

Sector news -

Consumer and
citizen information

0,3 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,5

Consumer and citizen rights information 1

Complaints process -

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 0,8 Equipment certification 1

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1

Interconnection information 1

White papers / consultancy papers -

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1

General information 0,74 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

-

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

1 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 0,74
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Peru
Organismo Supervisor de Inversión Privada en Telecomunicaciones www.osiptel.gob.pe

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Peru
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,7 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,5

Statistical information and sector indicators 3

Sector news 2,5

Consumer and
citizen information

2,4 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,5

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 1,5

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

3

Business information 2,1 Equipment certification -

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 2,5

White papers / consultancy papers 2,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,5

General information 2,05 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1,5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,5

Universal service /
universal access

1,5 Policy information, reports and plans 1,5

Total (weighted) 2,26
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Philippines
National Telecommunications Commission (NTC) www.ntc.gov.ph

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

23 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 4

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 6

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 6

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

14 8% Market entry 6

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

7 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

7 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 1

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 3

Total 51

Comparison with cluster averages
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Puerto Rico
Junta Reglamentadora de Telecomunicaciones www.jrtpr.gobierno.pr

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Puerto Rico
LA Average
CAR Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,2 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,5

Statistical information and sector indicators -

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

1,3 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 2,5

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 1,4 Equipment certification -

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,5

Interconnection information 1,5

White papers / consultancy papers 1,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1,5

General information 1,26 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,5

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,5

Universal service /
universal access

1,5 Policy information, reports and plans 1,5

Total (weighted) 1,31
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Qatar
Supreme Council of Information & Communication Technology www.ict.gov.qa

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

13 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

12 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 4

General
information

0 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 0

2% Updated info 0

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

7 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 1

3% Complaints process 3

Total 32

Comparison with cluster averages
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Rwanda
Rwanda Utilities Regulatory Agency www.rura.gov.rw

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Rwanda EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

0.90 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.00

Statistical information and sector indicators 0.00

Sector news 0.50

Consumer and
citizen information

0.10 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0.00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0.50

Complaints process 0.00

Information about public hearings 0.00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0.00

Business information 0.00 Equipment certification 0.00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0.00

Interconnection information 0.00

White papers / consultancy papers 0.00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0.00

General information 1.85 Mission statements 0.00

Local languages 1.50

Links to local and international sites 3.00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3.50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1.00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0.00

Universal service /
universal access

0.00 Policy information, reports and plans 0.00

Total (weighted) 0.53
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Saudi Arabia
Communications and Information Technology Commission (CITC) www.citc.gov.sa

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

15 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

24 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

19 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

3 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 0

Total 61

Comparison with cluster averages
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Senegal
Agence de Régulation des Télécommunications et des Postes www.artp-senegal.org

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Senegal WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,40 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 2,50

Sector news 2,00

Consumer and
citizen information

1,40 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 1,00

Complaints process 2,00

Information about public hearings 2,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,20 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2,00

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 1,92 Mission statements 1,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,50

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2,00

Universal service /
universal access

2,00 Policy information, reports and plans 2,00

Total (weighted) 1,74
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Singapore
Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore (IDA) www.ida.gov.sg

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

34 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 6

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 3

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

24 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

19 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

12 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 3

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 3

Total 89

Comparison with cluster averages

0,0

10,0

20,0

30,0

40,0

50,0

60,0

70,0

80,0

90,0

100,0

0

Singapore Cluster 4 - Average

Factual Info Business Info General Info Consumer Info



149

South Africa
Independent Communication Authority of South Africa (ICASA) www.icasa.org.za

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

South Africa SA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,10 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 3,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 0,00

Sector news 3,50

Consumer and
citizen information

2,10 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 2,00

Complaints process 2,00

Information about public hearings 3,50

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

1,00

Business information 2,10 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3,50

Interconnection information 3,50

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3,50

General information 1,95 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 4,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3,50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 3,00

Universal service /
universal access

1,50 Policy information, reports and plans 1,50

Total (weighted) 2,02



150

Sri Lanka
Telecommunications Regulatory Commission of Sri Lanka (TRCSL) www.trc.gov.lk

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

24 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 6

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

20 8% Market entry 8

8% Interconnection 4

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

16 10% Public consultations / White papers 10

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 0

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

7 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 1

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 3

Total 67

Comparison with cluster averages
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St. Lucia
National Telecommunications Regulatory Commissions www.ntrc.org.lc

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

St. Lucia CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.60 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 1

Sector news 2

Consumer and
citizen information

1.00 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 1

Complaints process 0

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information 2.20 Equipment certification 2

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 1.43 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

0.5

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

1.00 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 1.45
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St. Vincent and Grenadines
National Telecommunications Regulatory Commission www.ntrc.vc

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

St. Vincent and Grenadines CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 0

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

1.00 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 1

Complaints process 0

Information about public hearings 2

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0

Business information 2.80 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 2.14 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

1.00 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 1,59
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Sudan
National Telecommunications Corporation (NTC) www.ntc.org.sd

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Sudan EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1.90 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.00

Statistical information and sector indicators 1.00

Sector news 3.50

Consumer and
citizen information

0.50 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0.50

Consumer and citizen rights information 1.00

Complaints process 1.00

Information about public hearings 0.00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0.00

Business information 0.20 Equipment certification 1.00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0.00

Interconnection information 0.00

White papers / consultancy papers 0.00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 0.00

General information 2.40 Mission statements 2.00

Local languages 2.00

Links to local and international sites 4.00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1.50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2.00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 3.00

Universal service /
universal access

1.00 Policy information, reports and plans 1.00

Total (weighted) 1.11
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Taiwan
National Communications Commission www.ncc.tw

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

25 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 2

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

4 8% Market entry 0

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 4

General
information

9 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

3 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 0

Total 41

Comparison with cluster averages
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Tanzania
Tanzania Communications Regulatory Authority www.tcra.go.tz

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Tanzania EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.30 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.50

Statistical information and sector indicators 1.50

Sector news 3.50

Consumer and
citizen information

1.70 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2.50

Consumer and citizen rights information 2.50

Complaints process 3.50

Information about public hearings 0.00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0.00

Business information 2.10 Equipment certification 3.50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3.50

Interconnection information 1.00

White papers / consultancy papers 1.50

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1.00

General information 2.40 Mission statements 1.00

Local languages 1.50

Links to local and international sites 4.00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

3.00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2.50

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2.00

Universal service /
universal access

0.00 Policy information, reports and plans 0.00

Total (weighted) 1.89
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Thailand
National Telecommunications Commission http://eng.ntc.or.th/

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

23 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 6

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 6

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 1

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

14 8% Market entry 6

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

17 10% Public consultations / White papers 8

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

4 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 2

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 2

3% Complaints process 0

Total 58

Comparison with cluster averages
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Togo
Autorité de Réglémentation des Secteurs de Postes et de Télécommunications www.artp.tg

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Togo WCA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,90 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 2,00

Sector news 1,50

Consumer and
citizen information

0,40 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

0,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2,00

Business information 0,70 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 0,00

Interconnection information 1,50

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 1,39 Mission statements 1,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 0,96
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Trinidad and Tobago
Telecommunications Authority of Trinidad and Tobago www.tatt.org.tt

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Trinidad and Tobago CAR Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2

Sector news 2

Consumer and
citizen information

2.40 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 3

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information 2.80 Equipment certification 3

Market entry details (such as licensing) 3

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 3

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information 1.57 Mission statements 2

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

0.5

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access

1.00 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 1.95
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Tunisia
Instance Nationale des Télécommunications www.intt.tn

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Tunisia NA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,00 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,50

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,50

Sector news 2,00

Consumer and
citizen information

0,40 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

2,00

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,00

Complaints process 0,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,40 Equipment certification 0,00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,00

Interconnection information 2,00

White papers / consultancy papers 2,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 1,80 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages 2,00

Links to local and international sites 2,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2,00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 1,22
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Uganda
Uganda Communications Commission www.ucc.co.ug

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Uganda EA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2.60 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2.50

Statistical information and sector indicators 3.50

Sector news 1.00

Consumer and
citizen information

0.70 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1.00

Consumer and citizen rights information 1.50

Complaints process 1.00

Information about public hearings 0.00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0.00

Business information 2.00 Equipment certification 2.00

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1.00

Interconnection information 3.50

White papers / consultancy papers 0.00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3.50

General information 1.64 Mission statements 2.00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 0.00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

2.00

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

3.00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2.00

Universal service /
universal access

2.50 Policy information, reports and plans 2.50

Total (weighted) 1.82
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United Arab Emirates
Telecommunications Regulatory Authority www.tra.ae

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

32 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 8

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 8

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 3

6% Annual reports / Budgets 3

6% Manuals 6

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

20 8% Market entry 4

8% Interconnection 8

8% Scarce Resources 8

General
information

7 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 0

Consumer
information

9 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 3

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 3

3% Complaints process 3

Total 68

Comparison with cluster averages
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United States of America
Federal Communications Commission www.fcc.gov

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO
policy

0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

United States NAM Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news 3.60

Regulatory acts, legislation laws 4

Statistical information and sector indicators 3

Sector news 4

Consumer and
citizen information 3.60

Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

4

Consumer and citizen rights information 4

Complaints process 4

Information about public hearings 4

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

2

Business information
3.25

Equipment certification

Market entry details (such as licensing) 4

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 4

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 3

General information
2.40

Mission statements 3

Local languages 2

Links to local and international sites 0.5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

4

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

4

Organization chart (or equivalent) 2

Universal service /
universal access 3.00

Policy information, reports and plans 3

Total (weighted) 3.17
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Uruguay
Unidad Reguladora de Servicios de Comunicaciones www.ursec.gub.uy

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Uruguay
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2,5

Sector news 1

Consumer and
citizen information

0,4 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1

Consumer and citizen rights information 0,5

Complaints process 0,5

Information about public hearings -

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 1,7 Equipment certification 1

Market entry details (such as licensing) 2

Interconnection information 2

White papers / consultancy papers 1,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2

General information 1,47 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 2

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,5

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

1,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1

Universal service /
universal access

0,5 Policy information, reports and plans 0,5

Total (weighted) 1,3
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Uzbekistan
Communications and Information Agency www.aci.uz/en

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

2 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 0

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 0

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 2

Business
information

6 8% Market entry 6

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

9 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 2

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 17

Comparison with cluster averages
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Venezuela
Comisión Nacional de Telecomunicaciones www.conatel.gov.ve

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Venezuela
LA Average

Total

Factual info

Custom info

Business info

General info

USO policy

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

2,1 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2

Statistical information and sector indicators 2,5

Sector news 1,5

Consumer and
citizen information

1,5 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1

Consumer and citizen rights information 2

Complaints process 3

Information about public hearings 1,5

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

-

Business information 1,4 Equipment certification 2

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,5

Interconnection information 1,5

White papers / consultancy papers 0,5

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 1,5

General information 1 Mission statements 1

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 1,5

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,5

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

0,5

Organization chart (or equivalent) 0,5

Universal service /
universal access

1 Policy information, reports and plans 1

Total (weighted) 1,5
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Vietnam
Ministry of Information and Communications http://www.mic.gov.vn/

Category Score Sub Cat.
Weight

Sub Category

Factual
information

2 8% Regulatory acts, laws and legislation 0

8% Statistical information and sector indicators 0

6% Mission / Vision statement and work plan 0

6% Annual reports / Budgets 0

6% Manuals 0

2% Organizational chart 2

2% USO policy information, reports and plans 0

2% Sector News 0

Business
information

0 8% Market entry 0

8% Interconnection 0

8% Scarce Resources 0

General
information

7 10% Public consultations / White papers 0

5% RFPs 0

3% Local language 3

2% Contact details 2

2% Updated info 0

2% Links to local / international sites 2

Consumer
information

0 3% Consumer and citizen rights information 0

3% Information about public hearings 0

3% Equipment certification 0

3% Complaints process 0

Total 9

Comparison with cluster averages
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Zambia
Communications Authority Regulator www.caz.zm

Quantitative evaluation

Total Factual
info

Customer
info

Business
info

General
info

USO policy
0

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

Comparison with regional and continental averages

Zambia SA Average AF Average

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00
Total

Factual info

Customer info

Business info

General info

USO policy

Category Sub Category

Factual information
& news

1,40 Regulatory acts, legislation laws 2,00

Statistical information and sector indicators 1,00

Sector news 1,00

Consumer and
citizen information

1,10 Consumer information (other than rights - e.g.
tariff information, new numbering plans etc.)

1,50

Consumer and citizen rights information 2,00

Complaints process 2,00

Information about public hearings 0,00

Statistical information on consumer attention
and complaints resolution

0,00

Business information 1,30 Equipment certification 3,50

Market entry details (such as licensing) 1,00

Interconnection information 0,00

White papers / consultancy papers 0,00

Scarce resources (e.g. spectrum allocation) 2,00

General information 2,23 Mission statements 2,00

Local languages

Links to local and international sites 4,00

Contact details of key officials (phone numbers,
emails, or on line contact form)

1,50

Ease of use (navigation tools, website maps,
search engine, overall organization)

2,00

Organization chart (or equivalent) 1,00

Universal service /
universal access

- Policy information, reports and plans 0,00

Total (weighted) 1,28


